

# Atoui Ahmed Amine

Address: City Said Guerbi, Reghaia - Algeria

Mobile Phone & Whatsapp: +213674488471

Email: [atoui.ahmedamine@gmail.com](mailto:atoui.ahmedamine@gmail.com)

Website: [atouiahmed.com](http://atouiahmed.com)

## Personal statement

---

A highly experienced and creative web and mobile developer with 5 years experience in a variety of exciting projects. A level head and rational approach to problem solving combined with a passion for innovative and fresh ideas has led to a portfolio of impressive website solutions. Technically competent and industry aware means that each project is undertaken with the most up-to-date and relevant programming foundations available.

## Core skills

---

- Strong skills in PHP, CSS, SASS, HTML, JS, XML, AJAX, JSON
- Strong skills in Front-End libraries (Bootstrap, Foundation, MaterializeCSS, Angular Material...)
- Strong skills in Laravel Web Frameworks
- Strong skills in JS libraries (jQuery, AngularJS)
- Strong skills in Angular
- Strong skills in VueJS
- Strong skills in Hybrid Platform Mobile Development (ionic, Cordova, Phonegap)
- Experience with Webpack
- Experience with React
- Experience with State Management (Vuex - Redux)
- Excellent in NodeJS & ExpressJS
- Experience in Web Services (REST full)
- Experience in SQL and Database (MySQL)
- Experience in NoSQL (MongoDB)
- Experience with object-oriented software development methodologies
- Experience in IDE (IntelliJ IDEA, Visual Studio Code, XCode, Android Studio...)

## Employment history

---

- *(2016 – 2018 )* Work as Full Stack Web Developer on Agrbshi company
- *(2013 – Present)* Work as freelancer on Mostaq (Web & Mobile Developer)
- *(2011 – 2013)* Work as freelancer on Khamsat (Software Developer)

## Education

---

University of Msila

- *(2015 – 2017)* A Master Degree in Advanced Information System (AIS)
- *(2012 – 2015)* A Licence Degree in Science and Information Technology and Communication

## Previous Work

---

### BatZone

*Project Duration: 40 days*

*Description: Mobile Social App for share posts with nearby people*

*Technologies used: PHP - Laravel – NodeJs - SocketIO - CSS3 - JS - HTML5 - JSON-*

*Bootstrap4-Ionic3 – Angular –Cordova*

### Finak

*Project Duration: 40 days*

*Description: Mobile App for Searching nearby offers and services*

*Technologies used: PHP - Laravel - CSS3 - JS - HTML5 - JSON-Bootstrap-Ionic3 – Angular – Cordova*

### Agrbshi

*Project Duration: 40 days*

*Description: Mobile App for Classified Ads*

*Technologies used: PHP - Laravel - CSS3 - JS - HTML5 - JSON-Bootstrap-Ionic - AngularJs- Cordova*

### Rollanti

*Project Duration: 40 days*

*Description: Delivery System to Delivered chocolates with delegates*

*Technologies used: PHP – Laravel – CSS3 -JS– HTML5 - JSON – Bootstrap –Ionic-AngularJs- Cordova*

### Bayee3.com

*Project Duration: 40 days*

*Description: Website for Classified Ads*

*Technologies used: PHP – Laravel – CSS3 –JS– HTML5 – Foundation – JQuery- AngularJs*